

JAMIE GALATAS

jamie@jamie-galatas.com Atlanta, GA 470.785.5924 jamie-galatas.com

Creative and multi-talented compositor with 19 years professional experience in 2D animation, motion design, editing, and visual effects. Having led a number of composite teams on various projects from commercials to features to full television series, I have excellent communication and organization skills with extensive experience in client relations and navigating revisions. I also believe strongly in deadlines, as schedules and budgets are integral to a successful project. I'm passionate about this field, and bring that passion and joy to every project that I touch.

Professional Experience

Awesome, Inc. • Atlanta, GA • 2012 - 2024

- "Ren & Stimpy" CBS Viacom 2023 2024 Composite Team, Background PSD Adjustments, Visual Effects, Credits Layout
- Jodie (Feature) CBS Viacom 2022 2024 Composite Supervisor, Background PSD Adjustments, Visual Effects,
- "Marvel's Squirrel Girl: The Unbeatable Radio Show" (Intro) Marvel 2022 Composite, Motion Graphics
- "Birdgirl" Adult Swim Adult Swim 2020 2021 Composite, Visual Effects
- "Squidbillies" Adult Swim Adult Swim 2012 2021 Composite Supervisor, Visual Effects, PSD Adjustments, Credit Layout, Conform Editing, Color Correction, Client relations
- Much, much more... commercials, series, projects, file management, studio maintenance, etc.

Radical Axis • Atlanta, GA • 2005 - 2011

• Squidbillies - Composite Supervisor 2008 - 2011 • Aqua Teen Hunger Force - Animation/Comp Team 2005 - 2011

70/30 Productions • Atlanta, GR • 2005 Intern: Composite, Animation, Design, Lipsync, Studio Maintenance

Education History

San Francisco State University
Bachelor's Degree - Cinema/Animation
2004

Georgia State University
(Then "DeKalb College")
Associates Degree - Business Administration

Dunwoody High School High School Diploma

Creative Experience

Composting • Photo Editing • Video Editing
Graphic Design • Pencil & Ink • Color Correction
Traditional Animation • Stop Motion Animation • VFX

Technical Experience

Mac Specialist • Adobe After Effects • Adobe Photoshop Adobe Premiere • Adobe Illustrator • Harmony Toon Boom FTrack • Frameio • Nuke • Blender • Davinci Resolve

